
 
 
   ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY 
1. Call Meeting of Economic Development Authority to Order 

1.1 Pledge of Allegiance 
 
2. Approve Agenda 

2.1 Resolution 1801, Nomination and Appointment of Officers 
2.2 Approve minutes of December 27, 2017 

 
3. New Business 

  3.1   Resolution 1802, Requesting the City Council Call for a Public Hearing for Establishment of TIF District No. 3-6 
  3.2   Resolution 1803, Calling for a Public Hearing Regarding Land Conveyance and Associated Business Subsidy  
           to Par Real Estate, LLC 
 

4. Adjournment 
 

 
  CITY COUNCIL 
1. Call Meeting of City Council to Order 
 
2. Approve Agenda 
 
3. Introductions, Presentations, Proclamations, Awards, and Public Comment  

(Individuals may address the City Council about any non-agenda item of concern.  Speakers must state their name, address, and limit their remarks to three minutes.  The City Council will not take official action on 
these items, but may refer the matter to staff for a future report or direct that the matter be scheduled for a future meeting agenda.) 
 

4. Consent Agenda  
(NOTE TO THE PUBLIC: All those items listed as part of the Consent Agenda will be approved by a single motion, unless a request to discuss one of those items is made prior to that time.  Anyone present at the 
meeting may request an item to be removed from the consent agenda.  Please inform the Council when they approve the agenda for this meeting.)      

4.1    Approve minutes of December 27, 2017 meeting 
4.2    Approve payment of claims 

 
5. Public Hearings 

5.1   700 Railroad Street CUP Revocation  
5.2      Ordinance No. 297, Establishing Senior Advisory Committee  

   
6. Old Business 

6.1   Resolution 2018-02, 700 Railroad Street CUP Revocation  
 
7.   New Business 

7.1    Resolution 2018-01, Organization of the City of Norwood Young America 
7.2    Ordinance No. 297, Establishing Senior Advisory Committee  
7.3    Resolution 2018-03, Calling for Public Hearing for Establishment of TIF District No. 3-6  

  7.4    Resolution 2018-04, Calling for a Public Hearing to Vacate Drainage and Utility Easements 
7.5    South Park Warming House Replacement Project 
7.6    Accept Employee Resignation 
 

8. Council Member & Mayor Reports 
 
9.  Adjournment 
 
The following informational items have been included in the Council packet for informational purposes, council review and discussion.  No action is 
required by the City Council:  December Building Permit Report. 
 
 
 
 

CITY COUNCIL AGENDA 
January 8, 2018 – 6:00 p.m.  

City Council Meeting 
 



UPCOMING MEETINGS / EVENTS 
January 10  Economic Development Commission – 6:00 p.m. 
January 10 Joint Meeting – City Council, EDC, Planning Commission, and Chamber of Commerce Board – 6:30 p.m. 
January 16  Parks and Rec. Commission – 5:30 p.m. 
January 18  Senior Advisory Committee – 9:00 a.m. 
January 22  Work Session, EDA, City Council – 6:00 p.m. 
February 6  Planning Commission – 6:00 p.m. 
February 12 City Council – 6:00 p.m.  
 



 

 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 

TO: Mayor Lagergren and City Council Members 

FROM: Kelly Hayes, City Clerk / Treasurer 

DATE: January 8, 2018 

RE:   EDA Resolution 1801 – Nominating and Electing Officers 
 
 

In accordance with state statute, the EDA must annually elect a President, Vice-President, Treasurer, 
Assistant Treasurer, and Secretary and they may appoint an Executive Director. 
 
Suggested Motion: 
Motion to approve Resolution 1801, a resolution nominating and electing officers of the Economic 
Development Authority for the City of Norwood Young America. 
 
 



ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY 

RESOLUTION  1801 
 

A  RESOLUTION  NOMINATING  AND  ELECTING  OFFICERS 
OF  THE  ECONOMIC  DEVELOPMENT  AUTHORITY 
FOR  THE  CITY  OF  NORWOOD  YOUNG  AMERICA 

 
WHEREAS,  the City of Norwood Young America has established an Economic Development 

Authority (EDA) to coordinate and administer economic development and redevelopment plans and 
programs of the City; and 
 

WHEREAS,  the board of commissioners of the EDA consists of five members, all of whom 
must be members of the City Council of the City of Norwood Young America; and 
 

WHEREAS,  pursuant to Minnesota Statutes, the EDA must annually elect a President, Vice-
President, Treasurer, Assistant Treasurer, and Secretary.   
 

THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED,  that the City Administrator is hereby appointed Executive 
Director of the Economic Development Authority of the City of Norwood Young America; and 

 
THEREFORE, BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED,  that the following commissioners are nominated 

and elected to the following offices of the Economic Development Authority of the City of Norwood 
Young America: 

 

 President  -  Carol Lagergren 

 Vice-President  - Dick Stolz 

Treasurer  - Craig Heher 

Assistant Treasurer  – Mike McPadden 

Secretary  - Charlie Storms 

Adopted by the EDA of the City of Norwood Young America this 8th day of January 2018.   
 
 
 
 
       ____________________________________ 
       President 
Attest: 
 
 
 
________________________________________ 
Executive Director 



 
 
 
Attendees:  Carol Lagergren, Dick Stolz, Craig Heher, Mike McPadden 
Absent:  Charlie Storms 
City Staff:  City Administrator Steve Helget, City Clerk/Treasurer Kelly Hayes 
Others:  Brad Falteysek 
 
 
ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY 
1. Call Meeting of Economic Development Authority to Order 

1.1 Pledge of Allegiance 
Meeting was called to order by President Carol Lagergren at 6:00pm. 

 
2. Approve Agenda 

2.1 Approve minutes of November 27, 2017 
Motion:  MM/CH to approve the agenda.  Vote 4 – 0.  Motion carried. 
Motion:  DS/MM to approve the minutes.  Vote 4 – 0.  Motion carried. 

 
3. New Business 

3.1 Schedule special meeting for 6:00 p.m., January 8, 2018 
Motion:  DS/CH to schedule a special meeting 6:00 on January 8, 2018. Vote 4 – 0.  Motion carried. 

 
4. Adjournment 

Motion:  MM/CH to adjourn at 6:03pm.  Vote 4 – 0.  Motion carried. 
 
Respectfully Submitted, 
 
        ___________________________________________ 
        Carol Lagergren, President 
____________________________________________ 
Kelly Hayes, City Clerk / Treasurer 

    
 

EDA Minutes 
December 27, 2017 – 6:00 p.m.  

 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
TO:    Madam President and EDA Commissioners 
 
FROM:   Steven Helget, City Administrator 
 
DATE:    January 8, 2018 
 
SUBJECT:   Resolution No. 1802, Requesting the City Council call for a Public Hearing for 

the establishment of TIF District No. 3-6 
  

Resolution No. 1803, Calling for a Public Hearing Regarding Land Conveyance 
and Associated Business Subsidy to Par Real Estate, LLC 

========================================================================= 
The City has been approached by Vickerman Company, a.k.a. Par Real Estate, LLC, about 
the purchase of Lot 3, Block 1; and Lots 4 & 5, Block 2, Tacoma West Industrial Park.  The 
total acreage is approximately 8.5 acres.  Vickerman Company is proposing a major building 
expansion project.  
 
Vickerman Company is requesting the land be conveyed at the subsidized price of $1.00 per 
sq. ft. versus the market rate of $2.75.  The City has advertised the sale price of $1.00 per sq. 
ft. if tax increment financing is utilized which Vickerman is in agreeance.  Similar to other TIF 
Districts in the industrial park, this would be classified as an economic development district 
which has a maximum term of 9 years.   
 
Enclosed is Resolution No. 1802 which requests the City Council call for a public hearing for 
the purpose of establishing TIF District No. 3-6. 
 
Also enclosed is Resolution No. 1803 which calls for a public hearing regarding the land 
conveyance and associated business subsidy to Par Real Estate, LLC.  The EDA would be 
the conveyor of the property to Par Real Estate, LLC.   
 
Suggested Motions: 
 
Motion to approve Resolution 1802, a resolution requesting the City Council of the City 
of Norwood Young America call for a public hearing on a modification to the 
Redevelopment Plan for the Tacoma West Industrial Park Redevelopment Project, the 
establishment of Tax Increment Financing District No. 3-6, the adoption of a tax 
increment financing plan therefor, and a proposed business subsidy. 
 
Motion to approve Resolution 1803, a resolution calling a public hearing regarding 
land conveyance and associated business subsidy to Par Real Estate, LLC. 



 
 

Attendees:  Carol Lagergren, Dick Stolz, Craig Heher, Mike McPadden  
Absent:  Charlie Storms 
City Staff:  City Administrator Steve Helget, City Clerk/Treasurer Kelly Hayes 
Others:  Brad Falteysek 
 

1. Call Meeting of City Council to Order 
Meeting was called to order by Mayor Carol Lagergren at 6:03pm. 

 

2. Approve Agenda 
Addition:  7.6 Resolution 2017-034 Interfund transfers 

Motion:  MM/DS to approve the agenda with the addition.  Vote 4 – 0.  Motion carried. 
 

3. Introductions, Presentations, Proclamations, Awards, and Public Comment - none 
 

4. Consent Agenda       
4.1  Approve minutes of December 11, 2017 meeting 
4.2  Approve payment of claims 

Motion:  MM/CH to approve the consent agenda.  Vote 4 – 0.  Motion carried. 
 

5.      Public Hearings - none 
    
6.    Old Business 

6.1   Five Year Financial Plan (2018 – 2022) 
Brad Falteysek from Abdo Eich & Meyers presented the Five Year Financial Plan.   
 Average home market value has increased from $144,000 to $177,200. 
 Goal is to have 50% cash balance reserve and to improve or maintain AA- bond rating. 
 To reach the 50% cash balance goal, the tax levy over the next 4 years will not be as high as the levy for 2018. 
 Compared debt to other cities (Waconia, Jordan, Watertown, Carver).  NYA does have more debt than these 

cities, thus a higher tax rate. 
Motion:  CH/MM to approve the 5 Year Financial Plan 2018-2022.  Vote 4 – 0.  Motion carried. 

 
  6.2   Oak Grove Senior Residence Snow Removal Agreement 

Motion:  DS/CH to approve the Snow Removal Services Agreement with the Carver County CDA for the 2017-2018 
season.  Vote 4 – 0.  Motion carried. 

 

7.      New Business 
  7.1  City Commissions Annual Reports 

CH – Planning – Should have 7 members, but currently has 5.  11 public hearings including rental code update.  Goal 
is to have CUP audits. 
 
MM – 12 new businesses.  New website to begin 1/1/18.  Looking at new entry signs for Hwy 212 and Hwy 25.   
 
DS – New bus, survey sent to residents 50+, continue outreach to senior residents. 
 
CS (SH gave update since CS was absent) – Developed plan for public park/lake access nature area in Preserve.  
Willkommen restroom project, Serenity Trail will be paved in 2018, Update trail/sidewalk plan. 

    
  7.2   Passenger Bus Loan Agreement with St. John’s Lutheran Church  

Utilizing the bus on Sunday morning for church.   
Motion:  DS/CH to approve Passenger Bus Loan Agreement with St. John’s Lutheran Church.  Vote 4 – 0.  Motion carried. 

 
  7.3  Resolution 2017-33, MnDOT Community Roadside Landscape Partnership Fund 

$1,000 grant requires a resolution.    
Motion:  CH/MM to approve Resolution 2017-33, MnDOT Community Roadside Landscape Partnership Fund.  Vote 4 – 0.  
Motion carried. 

 

CITY COUNCIL MINUTES 
December 27, 2017 – 6:00 p.m.  

 



   
7.4   Liability Insurance Coverage Waiver 

Motion:  DS/MM to not waive the monetary limits on municipal tort liability established by MN Statutes 466.04.  Vote 4 – 0.  
Motion carried. 

 
  7.5 2018 Handbook Update 

Personnel Committee reviewed the employee handbook and made some updates based on the changes that the 
League of MN Cities made to their handbook model.   Changes included:  Call-Back, Holiday Pay, Exempt Pay. 

Motion:  CH/DS to approve the 2018 Employee Handbook effective January 1, 2018.  Vote 4 – 0.  Motion carried. 
 

7.6 Resolution 2017-034 Interfund Transfer 
There was $5595.45 remaining in the Building/Grounds budget.  Council had discussed transferring money to Park 
dedication fund. 

Motion:  MM/DS to adopt Resolution 2017-034 a resolution approving interfund transfer from the 2017 General Fund to 
the 201 Park Dedication Fund.  Vote 4 – 0.  Motion carried.  

   
8.  Council Member & Mayor Reports 

CH – none 
MM – none 
DS – Senior Advisory discussed bus and survey. 
CL – Create a subcommittee for the Ecumen quarterly report of Harbor/Haven.  DS and CL will be a part of the 
subcommittee.   

 
UPCOMING MEETINGS / EVENTS 
January 3 Planning Commission – 6:00 p.m. 
January 8 City Council – 6:00 p.m.  
January 10 Economic Development Commission – 6:00 p.m. 
January 10 Joint Meeting – City Council, EDC, Planning Commission, and Chamber of Commerce Board – 6:30 p.m. 
January 16  Parks and Rec. Commission – 5:30 p.m. 
January 17 Fire Department – Townships Annual Meeting – 6:00 p.m. 
January 18 Senior Advisory Committee – 9:00 a.m. 
January 22 Work Session, EDA, City Council – 6:00 p.m. 

 

9.   Adjournment 
Motion:  MM/CH to adjourn at 6:57pm.  Vote 4 – 0.  Motion carried. 
 
Respectfully Submitted, 
        ____________________________________________ 
        Carol Lagergren, Mayor 
 
__________________________________________ 
Kelly Hayes, City Clerk / Treasurer 
 
 



















































 

 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 

TO: Mayor Lagergren and City Council Members 

FROM: Kelly Hayes, City Clerk / Treasurer 

DATE: January 8, 2018 

RE:   Ordinance 297 Establishing Chapter 2, Section 258 Senior Advisory Committee 
 
 

The Committees and Commissions of the City are located in Chapter 2 of the City Code.  Although the 
Senior Advisory Committee was established in December 2003, there was an oversight and the Senior 
Advisory Committee was not in Chapter 2. 
 
Suggested Motion: 
Motion to approve Ordinance 297 Establishing Chapter 2, Section 258 Senior Advisory Committee. 
 
AND 
 
Motion to approve publishing a summary of Ordinance No. 297 
 
 



RESOLUTION 2018-01 
 

RESOLUTION RELATING TO THE ORGANIZATION 
OF THE CITY OF NORWOOD YOUNG AMERICA 

 
BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Norwood Young America, Carver County, Minnesota as 
follows: 
 
Section 1.   Official Depository.   

Subsection 1.  Financial Institutions. 
Pursuant to Minnesota Statutes, Chapter 118, the City Council designates the following financial 
institutions as official depositories for  

Municipal Funds: 
a)  Citizens State Bank of Norwood Young America 

b)  Klein Bank 

c)  Bankers’ Bancorporation 
d)   U. S. Bank National Association 

 
Investment Brokers: 
a)   Morgan Stanley 
b)   Northland Securities 
c)   4M Fund sponsored by LMC 

d)  Edward Jones 

e)  BBE Community Investment Partners 

f)  U. S. Bank National Association 
 

Subsection 2.  Financial Signatures. 
Officers of the City with signatory authority on the City’s financial accounts and holdings include:  City 
Clerk/Treasurer Kelly Hayes, City Administrator Steve Helget, Mayor Carol Lagergren, and Council 
Member Dick Stolz. 

 
Section 2.   Official Newspaper.   
Pursuant to Minnesota Statutes, Section 412.831, the City Council designates the following newspaper as the 
official newspaper of the City:  Norwood Young America Times.  The Mayor and Clerk are authorized and 
directed to enter into agreements with the official newspaper for the publication of items required by law to 
be published. 
 
Section 3.   Acting Mayor.   
Pursuant to Minnesota Statutes, Section 412.121, Council member Dick Stolz is appointed Acting Mayor and 
is to perform the duties of the Mayor during the Mayor’s disability or absence from the city, or if there is a 
vacancy, until a successor has been appointed.  
 
Section 4.   Acting City Administrator.   
The City Clerk/Treasurer is appointed Acting City Administrator during the Administrator’s absence from the 
city. 
 
Section 5.   Employees Identified/Appointed.   

Subdivision 1.  Full-Time City Employees in Supervisory Roles 
City Administrator - Steven Helget  
City Clerk/Treasurer - Kelly Hayes   
Public Service Director – Tony Voigt  

 
 



Subdivision 2.  Volunteer Fire Fighters. 
All Firefighters will receive $10 an hour for responding to fire/emergency calls and mandatory trainings.  
Payment will be paid out to each firefighter, in a lump sum, in December for December of the prior year 
to November of the current year.  

 
Subdivision 3.  Fire Department Officers. 

In addition to the $10 per hour for responding to fire/emergency calls and mandatory trainings, Fire 
Department Officers will receive the following wage based on the entire year of service in said position: 
Fire Chief  Steve ZumBerge  $3100   
Chief 2  Mark Thomas   $2100 
Chief 3  Chris Glander  $2100 
Training Chief 4 Brad Droege  $2100 
Secretary  Alyssa Ulrich  $1600 
Treasurer  Jesse Molnau  $1600 
Captain 1  Steve Ehrenberg $1600 
Captain 2  Kevin Raether  $1600 
Captain 3  Andy Wigfield  $1600 
Captain 4  David Orr  $1600 

 
Subdivision 4.  Norwood Young America Firefighter’s Relief Association Officers. 

President  Paul Lano 
Vice-President Kevin Raether 
Secretary  Chris Glander 
Treasurer  Mark Stender 
Trustees  Steve Noll, Jason Franck 

 
Section 6.   City Council Compensation.   

Subdivision 1.  Mayor Salary. 
The monthly salary of the Mayor is $300.  

 
Subdivision 2. Council Member Salary. 

The monthly salary of each Council member is $200.   
 

Subdivision 3. Council Pay Dates. 
The salaries of the Mayor and Council members are payable in June and December.   

 
Subdivision 4. Council Reimbursement. 

The Mayor and each member of the Council may be reimbursed for actual and necessary expenses 
incurred in attending (1) meetings at which they represent the City in an official capacity; and (2) training 
sessions and other meetings at which attendance has been approved in advance by the Council. 
 

Section 7.   Regular Council Meetings.   
The regular meetings of the City Council of Norwood Young America are held on the second and fourth 
Monday of every month in the City Hall commencing at 6:00 p.m.  On the fourth Monday the meeting shall 
begin with a work session, and the regular meeting shall immediately follow. If the work session meeting is not 
held the regular meeting shall commence at 6:00 p.m.  
 
Section 8.   Regular Economic Development Authority Meetings.   
The regular meeting of the Norwood Young America Economic Development Authority is held on the fourth 
Monday of each month at 7:00pm (if the scheduled workshop meeting for the Council is canceled, the meeting 
will begin at 6:00pm) in the City Hall. 
 
Section 9.   City Attorney.   
The firm of Rupp, Anderson, Squires, & Waldspurger, P.A. is designated as the City Attorney and provides civil 
legal services with Jay Squires as lead attorney. 



Section 10.   Bond and Economic Development Counsel.    
The firm of Kennedy & Graven Chartered is recognized as the City’s Bond and Economic Development 
Counsel. 
 
Section 11.   Financial Consultant.   
The firm Ehlers & Associates, Inc. is recognized as the City’s Financial Consultant.  
 
Section 12.   Engineer.   
The firm Bolton & Menk, Inc. is recognized as the City’s general City Engineer.  
 
Section 13.   Auditor.   
The firm Abdo, Eick & Meyers LLP is the City’s contracted auditor. 
 
Section 14.   Insurance Agent.   
Citizens Insurance Services is the insurance agent with Jeff Hebeisen as principal agent.  
 
Section 15.   Building Official.   
The firm of Metro West Inspection Services is the City’ contracted provider of building official/inspector 
services. 
 
Section 16.   Health Officer.   
Lakeview Clinic is the health officer. 
 
Section 17.  Emergency Management Director.   
The Fire Chief is the Emergency Management Director.  
 
Section 18.   Assessor.   
Carver County is recognized as performing the functions as City Assessor. 
 
Section 19.   Police.   
Carver County Sheriff’s Department is the City’s contracted provider of law enforcement services. 
 
Section 20.   Fee Schedule.   
The fee schedule for the year 2018 was adopted as Ordinance #296 on November 27, 2017.         
 
Section 21.   Township Fire Service Contracts.   
The charge to participating townships for fire protection in the year 2018 shall be $150.00 per unit for the 
townships of Young America, Hancock, Camden, Waconia, and Benton.   
 
Section 22.   Association of Carver County Elected Leaders (ACCEL).   
Dick Stolz is appointed to the ACCEL. 
 
Section 23.   Local Government Workgroup.     
Carol Lagergren is appointed to the Local Government Workgroup. 
 
Section 24.   Highway 212 Southwest Corridor Transportation Coalition.    
Mike McPadden is appointed to the Southwest Corridor Transporation Coalition. 
 
Section 25.   Highway 5 Corridor Study Group.    
Dick Stolz is appointed to the Highway 5 Corridor Study Group. 
 
Section 26.   Stiftungsfest Board.   
Mike McPadden is appointed to the Stiftungsfest Board. 
 
 



Section 27.   MnDOT PAC.     
Carol Lagergren is appointed to the MnDOT Political Advisory Committee (PAC). 
 
Section 28.   Personnel Committee.    
Carol Lagergren and Craig Heher, City Council representatives, are appointed to the Personnel Committee. 
 
Section 29.   Railroad Coalition.   
Mike McPadden is appointed to the Railroad Coalition. 
 
Section 30.  Safety Committee. 
Dick Stolz, City Council rep, is appointed to the Safety Committee.  
 
Section 31. Rental Housing License Appeals Board.    
Craig Heher, City Council rep; Bill Grundahl, Planning Commission rep; and Steve ZumBerge, Fire Chief, are 
appointed to the Rental Housing License Appeals Board. 
 
Section 32. Committees and Commissions. 
Citizens-at-large that are appointed to the following Commissions and Committees will receive a yearly $200 
stipend for attending at least 75% of the meetings.  Representatives and/or employees for City, County, 
Housing, Contractors and School Districts are not eligible for the yearly stipend.   
 

Subdivision 1.  Planning Commission. 
Commission Members:  JR Hoernemann, Bill Grundahl, Mark Lagergren, Mike Eggers.    

 Craig Heher, City Council representative, is appointed to the Planning Commission.  JR 
Hoernemann, Bill Grundahl and Mark Lagergren are reappointed to a three year term.   

 
Subdivision 2.  Economic Development Commission.    

Commission Members:  Tina Diedrick, Kyle Strickfaden, Julie Schmidt, Theresa Meis, Karen Hallquist. 
 Carol Lagergren and Mike McPadden, City Council reps, and Kaarin Foede, Chamber Rep, are 

appointed to the Economic Development Commission.  Bruce Mathwig has requested to end his 
term.  Karen Hallquist is appointed to a three year term.   

 
Subdivision 3. Parks & Recreation Commission. 
 Commission Members:  Sharilyn Feltmann, Lori Trocke, Karla Hormann, Jim Zellman.    

 Charlie Storms City Council rep, JR Hoernemann Planning Commission rep; Julie Kuenzel, School 
District 108 rep; are appointed to the Parks & Recreation Commission.  

 
Subdivision 4. Senior Advisory Committee.  
 Committee Members:  Laurie Hilgers, Bonia Heilman, JR Hoernemann, LaVonne Kroells, Carolyn Durbin, 

Brenda Schmitz, Ray Kraemer, Lois Schultz, Tom Simmons, Gladys Pedersen.   
 Dick Stolz City Council rep, is appointed to the Senior Advisory Committee.  LaVonne Kroells, Ray 

Kraemer and JR Hoernemann are reappointed to a three year term to the Senior Advisory 
Committee.   

 
Adopted by the City Council this 8th day of January 2018. 
 
        
       _______________________________________________ 
       Carol Lagergren, Mayor 
ATTEST: 
 
________________________________________________ 
Kelly Hayes, City Clerk/Treasurer  

















 

 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 

TO: Mayor Lagergren and City Council Members 

FROM: Kelly Hayes, City Clerk / Treasurer 

DATE: January 8, 2018 

RE:   Resignation – Chris Niesen 
 
 

Public Services Technician Chris Niesen submitted a letter of resignation dated December 29, 2017.  He 
began working for the City on July 13, 2015.  His last day of employment will be January 12, 2018. 
 
We wish Chris the best in his future endeavors. 
 
Suggested Motion:   
 
Motion to accept the resignation of Christopher Niesen effective January 12, 2018. 
 
AND 
 
Motion to approve posting for a Public Service Technician. 
 
 



Building Permit Report ‐ December

PERMIT # NAME ADDRESS PURPOSE DATE PERMIT FEE
PLAN 
CHECK FEE SURCHARGE VALUE

2017001 Chad Stewart 402 2nd Ave NE Reside 1/3/2017 $55.00 $0.00 $1.00 $0.00
2017002 Liz Jaunick 714 Elm St W Water Heater 1/3/2017 $15.00 $0.00 $1.00 $0.00
2017003 Nick Rogosienski 206 2nd St SW Rewindow 1/3/2017 $55.00 $0.00 $1.00 $0.00
2017004 Lenny Hilgers 124 Hilltop Circle Basement Finish 1/11/2017 $336.45 $179.69 $8.50 $15,000.00
2017005 Josh Lindgren 211 4th St SW Water Heater 1/23/2017 $15.00 $0.00 $1.00 $0.00
2017006 Josh Lindgren 211 4th St SW Replace Furnace 1/27/2017 $60.00 $0.00 $1.00 $0.00
2017007 Ross Schneider 410 Emma St Plumbing 2/3/2017 $60.00 $0.00 $1.00 $0.00
2017008 Ross Schneider 410 Emma St Remodel Bath 2/7/2017 $199.45 $129.64 $5.00 $9,800.00
2017009 Donna Mack 550 Shoreview Lane Fireplace 2/7/2017 $60.00 $0.00 $1.00 $0.00
2017010 Resto Expresso 310 Highway 212 W Plumbing 2/17/2017 $107.05 $26.76 $2.00 $3,600.00
2017011 Mylen Cardinal 1115 Preserve Blvd Basement Finish 2/10/2017 $336.45 $179.69 $8.50 $15,000.00
2017012 Josh Lindgren 211 4th St SW Rewindow 2/10/2017 $55.00 $0.00 $1.00 $0.00
2017013 Carver County CDA 110 Oak Street Reside 2/22/2017 $55.00 $0.00 $1.00 $0.00
2017014 Kris Gustin 819 Elm St W Rewindow 2/22/2017 $55.00 $0.00 $1.00 $0.00
2017015 Faxon Rd Investors 508 Merger St Plumbing 2/23/2017 $184.05 $119.63 $4.50 $9,000.00
2017016 Faxon Rd Investors 508 Merger St HVAC 2/24/2017 $508.22 $330.34 $16.00 $32,000.00
2017017 Faxon Rd Investors 508 Merger St Remodel   2/28/2017 $597.10 $388.12 $20.00 $40,000.00
2017018 Waconia Dodge 115 Main St E Plumbing 3/1/2017 $91.65 $59.57 $1.50 $3,000.00
2017019 Randy Rager 825 Martingale Dr Water Heater 3/2/2017 $15.00 $0.00 $1.00 $0.00
2017020 Loomis Homes 762 Preserve Blvd Water Softener 3/3/2017 $15.00 $0.00 $1.00 $0.00
2017021 Last Call 118 Main St E Repairs 3/8/2017 $122.45 $79.59 $2.50 $5,000.00
2017022 Faxon Rd Investors 508 Merger St Fire Sprinkler 3/24/2017 $777.50 $505.38 $29.50 $58,500.00
2017023 Waconia Dodge 115 Main St E Remodel 3/21/2017 $107.05 $69.58 $2.00 $4,000.00
2017024 Loomis Homes 1045 Fox Crossing New Home 3/27/2017 $17,092.30 $1,219.09 $115.50 $227,000.00
2017025 Robin Jacobs 218 4th St SW Water Heater 3/17/2017 $15.00 $0.00 $1.00 $0.00
2017026 St. Johns Church 308 5th Ave NE Gazebo 3/22/2017 $245.65 $159.67 $6.50 $12,544.00
2017027 Loomis Homes 875 Lakewood Tr New Home 3/24/2017 $17,179.70 $1,283.15 $123.00 $242,800.00
2017028 Ron Heiland 114 1st St NE Reside/Rewindow 3/23/2017 $110.00 $0.00 $1.00 $0.00
2017029 David Moore 18 Main St E Reside 3/24/2017 $55.00 $0.00 $1.00 $0.00
2017030 tom Kaeter 308 2nd St SW Rewindow 3/27/2017 $55.00 $0.00 $1.00 $0.00
2017031 Kevin Stahn 211 4th St SW Fence 3/28/2017 $55.00 $0.00 $1.00 $0.00
2017032 City of NYA 102 Main St E Sign 3/29/2017 $55.00 $0.00 $1.00 $0.00
2017033 Adam Franck 410 Colonial Circle Reside 3/30/2017 $55.00 $0.00 $1.00 $0.00
2017034 Pryce Wigginton 411 Devonshire Dr Fence 3/30/2017 $55.00 $0.00 $1.00 $0.00
2017035 Nate Haaskins 715 Elm St W Reroof 4/3/2017 $55.00 $0.00 $1.00 $0.00
2017036 Jim Brazil 424 Devonshire Dr Replace Furnace 4/3/2017 $60.00 $0.00 $1.00 $0.00
2017037 Jason Hoeft 103 2nd St SE Egress Window 4/7/2017 $214.10 $69.58 $2.00 $3,375.00
2017038 Richard Stolz 308 1st ST NE Garage Heater 4/6/2017 $60.00 $0.00 $1.00 $0.00
2017039 Last Call 118 Main St E Plumbing 4/17/2017 $152.50 $19.06 $1.00 $2,000.00
2017040 James Brazil 424 Devonshire Dr Replace Furnace 4/7/2017 $60.00 $0.00 $1.00 $0.00
2017041 Jon Werner 206 1st St NE Restart 2014114 4/18/2017 $300.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
2017042 Loomis Homes 1025 Fox Crossing New Home 4/21/2017 $16,923.66 $1,102.97 $101.00 $198,000.00
2017043 David Rolf 411 5th St Ct Deck 4/20/2017 $122.45 $79.59 $2.50 $4,800.00



Building Permit Report ‐ December
2017044 David Rolf 411 5th St Ct Stone 4/20/2017 $55.00 $0.00 $1.00 $0.00
2017045 Ben Kroells 413 Adams Dr Foundation Repair 5/26/2017 $107.05 $69.58 $2.00 $4,200.00
2017046 Dana Muehring 231 Hazel St  Water Heater 4/24/2017 $15.00 $0.00 $1.00 $0.00
2017047 Xtreme Properties 211 Railroad St W New Construction 4/26/2017 $1,265.68 $822.69 $64.00 $128,000.00
2017048 Dorothy Wall 316 Railroad St W Reroof 4/27/2017 $55.00 $0.00 $1.00 $0.00
2017049 Shari Kutzke 301 Oak Drive Rewindow 5/2/2017 $55.00 $0.00 $1.00 $0.00
2017050 All Saints Church 511 Merger St Partial Reroof 5/3/2017 $168.65 $0.00 $4.00 $8,000.00
2017051 Mel Hanson 114 Oak St S Reroof 5/5/2017 $55.00 $0.00 $1.00 $0.00
2017052 Leon Lenz 447 Park Circle Reroof 5/5/2017 $55.00 $0.00 $1.00 $0.00
2017053 Hoang Nguyen 210 Railroad St W Sign 5/11/2017 $55.00 $0.00 $1.00 $0.00
2017054 City of NYA 21 Main St E New Construction 6/8/2017 $1,179.44 $766.64 $57.00 $113,732.00
2017055 City of NYA 21 Main St E Plumbing 5/9/2017 $384.25 $249.76 $11.00 $22,000.00
2017056 Ron Swanson 885 Lakewood Tr Deck 5/9/2017 $168.65 $109.62 $4.00 $7,680.00
2017057 Romie Wenisch 819 Martingale Dr Replace Decking 5/12/2017 $76.25 $49.56 $1.00 $2,000.00
2017058 Dan Corey 119 Oak St S Egress Window 5/22/2017 $76.25 $49.56 $1.00 $2,000.00
2017059 Brian Clark 617 Casper Circle Fence 5/9/2017 $55.00 $0.00 $1.00 $0.00
2017060 Randy Beneke 721 Elm St W Windows 5/12/2017 $62.81 $40.83 $1.00 $1,600.00
2017061 Noble Springer 226 Lake St W AC 5/12/2017 $60.00 $0.00 $1.00 $0.00
2017062 Romie Wenisch 819 Martingale Dr Rewindow 5/12/2017 $55.00 $0.00 $1.00 $0.00
2017063 Anthony Meuleners 115 4th St SW Shed 6/2/2017 $153.25 $99.61 $3.50 $6,720.00
2017064 City of NYA 21 Main St E Mechanical 8/10/2017 $49.37 $32.09 $1.00 $1,200.00
2017065 NYA Mall 640 RR Dr #200 Interior Walls 5/18/2017 $322.65 $209.72 $9.00 $17,500.00
2017066 Kristine Neumann 219 West Court Water Heater 5/19/2017 $15.00 $0.00 $1.00 $0.00
2017067 Joe Laumann 114 Hill St W Reside 5/19/2017 $55.00 $0.00 $1.00 $0.00
2017068 Myrtle Lueck 215 Hill St W Water Heater 5/31/2017 $15.00 $0.00 $1.00 $0.00
2017069 Harpe Homes 129 Lake St W New Home 6/2/2017 $12,992.40 $1,691.56 $174.50 $344,210.00
2017070 Ranae Orr 227 West Court Reroof 6/2/2017 $55.00 $0.00 $1.00 $0.00
2017071 Gary Heinze 421 Elm St W Reroof 6/2/2017 $55.00 $0.00 $1.00 $0.00
2017072 Castle Gate Constr 568 Shoreview Lane New Twinhome 6/15/2017 $14,565.58 $1,351.22 $133.00 $259,315.00
2017073 Castle Gate Constr 574 shoreview Lane New Twinhome 6/15/2017 $14,565.58 $1,351.22 $133.00 $259,315.00
2017074 Mel Hanson 118 Reform St S Replace AC 6/8/2017 $60.00 $0.00 $1.00 $0.00
2017075 leah Brandt 1120 Preserve Blvd Water Softener 6/8/2017 $15.00 $0.00 $1.00 $0.00
2017076 All Saints Church 511 Merger St Shed 6/9/2017 $91.65 $59.57 $1.50 $2,500.00
2017077 Alexandra Hollingsworth 1020 Fox Crossing Deck 6/15/2017 $199.45 $129.64 $5.00 $9,296.00
2017078 Taylor Knight 762 Preserve Blvd Deck 6/14/2017 $184.05 $119.63 $4.50 $8,800.00
2017079 Paul Christopher 405 Webster St SW Bath remodel 6/13/2017 $167.05 $69.58 $3.00 $3,500.00
2017080 Jay Sudheimer 408 Tacoma Ave Porch 6/14/2017 $122.45 $79.59 $2.50 $4,256.00
2017081 Norwood Invest Prop 202 3rd Ave SE Remodel 10/31/2017 $137.85 $89.60 $3.00 $6,000.00
2017082 William Russell 331 Reform St S Garage    6/23/2017 $168.65 $109.62 $4.00 $8,000.00
2017083 T‐Mobile 416 5th Ave NE Tower Upgrade 6/26/2017 $199.45 $129.64 $5.00 $10,000.00
2017084 Steve Helget 415 Emma Street Deck 6/23/2017 $199.45 $129.64 $5.00 $10,000.00
2017085 Jessie Hayes 755 Lakewood Trail Replace AC 6/26/2017 $60.00 $0.00 $1.00 $0.00
2017086 Romie Wenisch 819 Martingale Dr Rewindow 6/26/2017 $55.00 $0.00 $1.00 $0.00
2017087 Mike Werneke 116 Union St N Remodel ‐ hair salon 7/5/2017 $240.68 $156.44 $6.00 $12,000.00
2017088 Rich Handy 250 5th Ave NE Reside 6/29/2017 $55.00 $0.00 $1.00 $0.00



Building Permit Report ‐ December
2017089 JoNell Amrhein 875 Meadows Blvd Basement Bath 6/30/2017 $197.85 $89.60 $4.00 $5,500.00
2017090 City of NYA 417 Elm St W Dugout/Bleachers 7/10/2017 $353.45 $229.74 $10.00 $19,950.82
2017091 Jesse Molnau 975 Barnes Lake Dr New Home 7/13/2017 $17,801.78 $1,631.50 $167.00 $329,100.00
2017092 Gaylen Berg 100 5th Ave NE Replace AC 7/6/2017 $60.00 $0.00 $1.00 $0.00
2017093 Lift Management 551 Shoreview Lane Fire Sprinkler 10/2/2017 $137.85 $89.60 $3.00 $5,300.00
2017094 Lift Management 557 Shoreview Lane Fire Sprinkler 10/2/2017 $137.85 $89.60 $3.00 $5,300.00
2017095 Lift Management 563 Shoreview Lane Fire Sprinkler 10/2/2017 $137.85 $89.60 $3.00 $5,300.00
2017096 Lift Management 569 Shoreview Lane Fire Sprinkler 10/2/2017 $137.85 $89.60 $3.00 $5,300.00
2017097 Lift Management 551 Shoreview Lane New Townhome 7/10/2017 $13,983.94 $1,034.90 $92.50 $180,600.00
2017098 Lift Management 557 Shoreview Lane New Townhome 7/10/2017 $13,983.94 $1,034.90 $92.50 $180,600.00
2017099 Lift Management 563 Shoreview Lane New Townhome 7/10/2017 $13,983.94 $1,034.90 $92.50 $180,600.00
2017100 Lift Management 569 Shoreview Lane New Townhome 7/10/2017 $13,983.94 $1,034.90 $92.50 $180,600.00
2017101 Derek Jensen 519 Elm St W Rewindow 7/10/2017 $55.00 $0.00 $1.00 $0.00
2017102 Waconia Development 113 5th Ave NE Foundation Repair 7/17/2017 $91.65 $59.57 $1.50 $2,625.00
2017103 Dale Buckentin 222 Morse St Kitchen Remodel 7/19/2017 $199.45 $129.64 $5.00 $10,000.00
2017104 David Elling 201 1st St NW Reroof 7/12/2017 $55.00 $0.00 $1.00 $0.00
2017105 Chelsea Vanderlinden 895 Meadows Blvd Finish Basement 7/12/2017 $259.45 $129.64 $6.00 $10,000.00
2017106 Greg Swanson 206 1st St NW Reroof/Reside 7/12/2017 $110.00 $0.00 $2.00 $0.00
2017107 Melvin Lemke 309 Trilane circle Reroof 7/14/2017 $55.00 $0.00 $1.00 $0.00
2017108 Faxon Rd Investors 508 Merger St Sprinkler 8/17/2017 $107.05 $69.58 $2.00 $3,500.00
2017109 Loomis Homes 362 Meadow Lane New Townhome 8/5/2017 $14,387.38 $1,135.00 $105.00 $205,830.00
2017110 Loomis Homes 368 Meadow Lane New Townhome 8/5/2017 $14,387.38 $1,135.00 $105.00 $205,830.00
2017111 Loomis Homes 374 Meadow Lane New Townhome 8/5/2017 $14,387.38 $1,135.00 $105.00 $205,830.00
2017112 Loomis Homes 380 Meadow Lane New Townhome 8/5/2017 $14,387.38 $1,135.00 $105.00 $205,830.00
2017113 Tawnya Golberg 103 5th St SW Fence 7/20/2017 $55.00 $0.00 $1.00 $0.00
2017114 Mike Werneke 116 Union St N Plumbing 7/27/2017 $91.65 $22.81 $1.50 $2,750.00
2017115 Willie Hicks 1015 Fox Crossing Deck 12/4/2017 $137.85 $89.60 $3.00 $6,000.00
2017116 Jon Hoklin 880 Lakewood Trail Deck 8/7/2017 $137.85 $89.60 $3.00 $5,740.00
201117 Richard Handy 250 5th Ave NE Reside 8/5/2017 $55.00 $0.00 $1.00 $0.00
2017118 Long Nguyen 210 Railroad St W Plbg ‐ move toilet 8/1/2017 $25.85 $0.00 $0.50 $26.35
2017119 Anthony Neumann 219 West Court Reroof 7/27/2017 $55.00 $0.00 $1.00 $0.00
2017120 George Holden 326 Central Ave S Reroof 8/1/2017 $641.54 $0.00 $22.00 $43,940.00
2017121 Mike Werneke 116 Union St N Mechanical 8/7/2017 $95.78 $62.26 $1.50 $2,100.00
2017122 David Moore 18 Main St E Decks 8/14/2017 $91.65 $59.57 $1.50 $2,200.00
2017123 Tom Lano 400 Emma St New Home 8/18/2017 $16,560.36 $2,015.88 $215.00 $425,184.00
2017124 Don Whitaker 122 Trilane Drive Rewindow 8/10/2017 $55.00 $0.00 $1.00 $0.00
2017125 Zach Peterson 310 Oak Drive Reroof 8/17/2017 $55.00 $0.00 $1.00 $0.00
2017126 Clint Kurtz 562 Meadow Lane Deck 8/21/2017 $153.25 $99.61 $3.50 $7,000.00
2017127 Pam Williams 403 5th Ave NE Reroof 8/22/2017 $55.00 $0.00 $1.00 $0.00
2017128 Citizens Bank 315 Elm St W Reroof 8/23/2017 $76.25 $0.00 $1.00 $2,000.00
2017129 Loomis Homes 1025 Fox Crossing Water Softener 8/23/2017 $60.00 $0.00 $1.00 $0.00
2017130 Dan Corey 119 Oak St S Finish Basement 8/25/2017 $382.65 $209.72 $10.00 $18,000.00
2017131 Lift Management 405 Meadow Lane New Townhome 8/31/2017 $14,218.38 $1,034.90 $92.50 $181,000.00
2017132 Lift Management 413 Meadow Lane New Townhome 8/31/2017 $14,218.38 $1,034.90 $92.50 $181,000.00
2017133 Lift Management 421 Meadow Lane New Townhome 8/31/2017 $14,218.38 $1,034.90 $92.50 $181,000.00



Building Permit Report ‐ December
2017134 Lift Management 429 Meadow Lane New Townhome 8/31/2017 $14,218.38 $1,034.90 $92.50 $181,000.00
2017135 Gary Lueck 410 Elm St W Rewindow 8/25/2017 $55.00 $0.00 $1.00 $0.00
2017136 Loomis Homes 117 Railroad St W Plumbing 8/31/2017 $122.45 $79.59 $2.50 $5,000.00
2017137 Dan Corey 119 Oak St S Plbg    8/31/2017 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
2017138 Jennifer Volinic 15 Central Ave S Reroof 9/6/2017 $55.00 $0.00 $1.00 $0.00
2017139 Greg Slavik 787 Quail Road Reroof 9/6/2017 $55.00 $0.00 $1.00 $0.00
2017140 Rhonda Berscheit 110 2nd Ave SE Reroof 9/11/2017 $59.45 $0.00 $1.00 $0.00
2017141 KJS Ventures 219 Elm St W Alterations 11/9/2017 $486.00 $315.90 $15.00 $30,000.00
2017142 Roger Deleeuw 322 2nd St SW Windows 9/15/2017 $55.00 $0.00 $1.00 $0.00
2017143 Hoang Nguyen 210 RR St W Alteration 9/15/2017 $91.65 $59.57 $1.50 $2,500.00
2017144 Colyn Tvete 307 2nd Ave SE Boiler Install 9/22/2017 $60.00 $0.00 $1.00 $0.00
2017145 Steve ZumBerge 108 1st Ave SW Reroof 9/26/2017 $55.00 $0.00 $1.00 $0.00
2017146 Josh Winkelman 834 Elm St W Rewindow 9/26/2017 $55.00 $0.00 $1.00 $0.00
2017147 Steve ZumBerge 108 1st Ave SW Foundation Repair 10/3/2017 $184.05 $119.63 $4.50 $8,500.00
2017148 Ron Heiland 114 1st St NE Reroof 9/28/2017 $55.00 $0.00 $1.00 $0.00
2017149 Viswanatha Cherlopalle 924 Serenity Circle New Twinhome 10/4/2017 $13,414.94 $930.80 $79.50 $155,000.00
2017150 Viswanatha Cherlopalle 926 Serenity Circle New Twinhome 10/4/2017 $13,414.94 $930.80 $79.50 $155,000.00
2017151 Dan Corey 119 Oak St S Mechanical 10/2/2017 $60.00 $0.00 $1.00 $0.00
2017152 Ron Heiland 114 1st St NE Deck 10/30/2007 $230.25 $149.66 $6.00 $11,680.00
2017153 Randy Wills 568 Shoreview Lane Deck 10/16/2017 $168.65 $109.62 $4.00 $7,840.00
2017154 The Harbor 308 Faxon Rd N Exhaust fan 10/9/2017 $168.65 $109.62 $4.00 $8,300.00
2017155 Vicki Borchert 417 Central Ave S Reroof 10/6/2017 $55.00 $0.00 $1.00 $0.00
2017156 Jerry Hoen 112 Hilltop Cirlce Rewindow 10/9/2017 $55.00 $0.00 $1.00 $0.00
2017157 Charlie Storms 118 Hazel St Furnace Changeout 10/18/2017 $60.00 $0.00 $1.00 $0.00
2017158 Steve Curfman 600 Railroad St W New Construction 10/30/2017 $20,449.45 $2,567.14 $287.50 $575,000.00
2017159 Sherri Hanke 211 Reform St S Water Heater 10/26/2017 $15.00 $0.00 $1.00 $0.00
2017160 Melissa Jones‐Otto 329 Reform St S Rewindow 10/26/2017 $55.00 $0.00 $1.00 $0.00
2017161 Rich Tellers 109 1st Ave NE Reroof 10/26/2017 $55.00 $0.00 $1.00 $0.00
2017162 Brian Wachholz 765 Quail Road Reroof 10/30/2017 $55.00 $0.00 $1.00 $0.00
2017163 Church of Peace 424 Franklin St  Replace Furnace 30‐31‐17 $107.05 $0.00 $2.00 $3,700.00
2017164 Jeff Ritzko 233 Faxon Road Reroof 10/30/2017 $55.00 $0.00 $1.00 $0.00
2017165 Loomis Homes 880 Meadow Blvd New Home 11/9/2017 $17,258.62 $1,191.06 $112.00 $219,890.00
2017166 Todd Orduno 404 Adams Drive Door Replacement 11/2/2017 $55.00 $0.00 $1.00 $0.00
2017167 Loomis Homes 362 Meadow Lane Fire Sprinkler 11/9/2017 $103.25 $67.11 $2.00 $3,828.00
2017168 Loomis Homes 368 Meadow Lane Fire Sprinkler 11/9/2017 $103.25 $67.11 $2.00 $3,828.00
2017169 Loomis Homes 374 Meadow Lane Fire Sprinkler 11/9/2017 $103.25 $67.11 $2.00 $3,828.00
2017170 Loomis Homes 380 Meadow Lane Fire Sprinkler 11/9/2017 $103.25 $67.11 $2.00 $3,828.00
2017171 Dave Robinson 216 East ST N Reroof 11/9/2017 $55.00 $0.00 $1.00 $0.00
2017172 Paul Willems 323 Oak Dr Reside 11/16/2017 $55.00 $0.00 $1.00 $0.00
2017173 Harpe Homes 129 Lake St W Deck/Stone 11/20/2017 $110.00 $0.00 $2.00 $0.00
2017174 Andrew Meuleners 417 Hill St W Fireplace 11/27/2017 $60.00 $0.00 $1.00 $0.00
2017175 Ernst Enterprises 216 Main St E Reroof 11/30/2007 $91.65 $0.00 $1.50 $3,150.00
2017176 Castle Gate Constr 405 Meadow Lane Fire Sprinkler 12/13/2017 $168.65 $109.62 $4.00 $8,000.00
2017177 Castle Gate Constr 413 Meadow Lane Fire Sprinkler 12/13/2017 $168.65 $109.62 $4.00 $8,000.00
2017178 Castle Gate Constr 421 Meadow Lane Fire Sprinkler 12/13/2017 $168.65 $109.62 $4.00 $8,000.00



Building Permit Report ‐ December
2017179 Castle Gate Constr 429 Meadow Lane Fire Sprinkler 12/13/2017 $168.65 $109.62 $4.00 $8,000.00
2017180 Dean Traver 113 Lake St W Reside/Rewindow 12/8/2017 $110.00 $0.00 $2.00 $0.00
2017181 Kevin Williams 316 4th St SW Water Softener 12/12/2017 $15.00 $0.00 $1.00 $0.00
2017182 Loomis Homes 945 Lakewood Trail New Home 12/13/2017 $10,060.22 $1,331.20 $129.50 $255,000.00
2017183 Loomis Homes 955 Lakewood Trail New Home 12/13/2017 $9,998.62 $1,291.16 $124.50 $245,000.00
2017184 Keith Adams 210 Washington St Replace Furnace 12/13/2017 $60.00 $0.00 $1.00 $0.00
2017185 Matt Erdman 101 1st Ave SW AC/Furnace 12/13/2017 $120.00 $0.00 $2.00 $0.00
2017186 Loomis Homes 935 Lakewood Trail New Home 12/13/2017 $9,964.42 $1,311.13 $127.00 $250,000.00
2017187 Dave Robinson 216 East ST N Rewindow 12/15/2017 $55.00 $0.00 $1.00 $0.00
2017188 Jeannie Guerrero 210 1st St NW Replace Furnace 12/18/2017 $60.00 $0.00 $1.00 $0.00


	January 8, 2018 – 6:00 p.m.
	City Council Meeting
	12-27-17 eda minutes.pdf
	December 27, 2017 – 6:00 p.m.




